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From: Jackie Schindler /

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2007 3:57 PM FPSC. CLK - COR

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay Qfé’ C RE_SPONDENCE

Subject: Ordor / Notice Submitted Administrative [] Parties [ ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 5}] 33 -ON

Date and Time: 8/8/2007 3:56:00 PM . D’ -

Docket Number: 070306-TX DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 070306vsm.doc

A PAA ORDER CANCELING CLEC CERTIFICATE has been moved to GC Orders for issuance.

Thanks,

IS

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-98-6754
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2007 12:25 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/13/2007 12:24:00 PM

Docket Number: see below

Filename / Path: consummating orders

EF{SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [_] Parties [ Consumer

DOCUMENT No. D5434-01
DISTRIBUTION:

e S

Four Consummating Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today:

070422c0.vsm.doc - this/)‘l{the one with all the dockets
070306co.vsm.doc 7|

070340co.vsm

070334co.vsm

Thanks,

)5

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-13-6754




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: ) OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN ‘ 20 ANN COLE

MATTHEW M. CARTER 11 COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770

JHublic Serrice Qommizsion

May 15, 2007

Stephen B. Rowell,

Vice President - Wireless Regulatory Legal Affairs
Alltel Communications, Inc.

Post Office Box 2177

Little Rock, Arkansas 72203-2177

Re: Docket No. 070306-TX

Dear Mr. Rowell:

This will acknowledge receipt of an acknowledgment of cancellation of CLEC Certificate
No. 5205 by Alltel Communications, Inc., effective May 11, 2007, which was filed in this office on
May 11, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be

advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records

[\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc
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